

Directorate of Law & Property

Legal and Democratic Services, Council House, Priory Road, Dudley, West Midlands DY1 1HF
Tel: (01384 818181) Fax: (01384) 815202
Minicom Number for the Hearing Impaired (01384) 815273
www.dudley.gov.uk



Our Ref: KFE/kfe **Please Ask For:** Miss K Fellows **Telephone No:** 01384815241 **Email:** kim.fellows@dudley.gov.uk

8th May, 2009

Dear Member

Dudley Borough Local Access Forum.

You are requested to attend a meeting of the Dudley Borough Local Access Forum to be held in Committee Room 3 at the Council House, Priory Road, Dudley on Monday 18th May, 2009 at 6.30pm to consider the business set out in the agenda below.

Light refreshments will be available from 6.10 pm.

Yours sincerely,

Kim Fellows
Democratic Services Officer
(Democratic Services)

To: All Members of the Dudley Borough Local Access Forum



INVESTORS IN PEOPLE

DUDLEY BOROUGH LOCAL ACCESS FORUM

Monday 18th May, 2009 at 6.30 p.m.

In Committee Room 3, Council House, Priory Road Dudley

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive apologies for absence from the meeting.
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
Members to declare any interests in matters to be discussed at the meeting.
3. MINUTES
To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Forum held on 16th March, 2009. (copy attached).
4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES
To consider any matters arising from the Minutes of the meeting of the Forum held on 16th March, 2009.
5. RIGHTS OF WAY IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ROWIP)
To consider the appointment of Members to the Steering Group.
6. WRENS NEST NATIONAL NATURE RESERVE – HERITAGE LOTTERY FUND PROJECT (PAGES 1 – 3)
To consider a report of the Tourism Development Officer Ms P Russell.
7. COOMBESWOOD GREEN WEDGE PLANNING DECISION.
(PAGES 4 – 17)
To consider a report of the Chairman
8. THE SANCTUARY (PAGES 18 – 19)
To consider a report of Mr D Woodruff (Vice Chairman).
9. RESPONSE TO DRAFT PARKS AND GREEN SPACE STRATEGY
(FEBRUARY 2009) – NOTICE OF FORMAL CONSULTATION (PAGES 20 – 22)
To consider a verbal update of the Forum's sub-committee.

10. TREHERNS FARM – PUBLIC ENQUIRY.

To consider a verbal update of the Chairman.

11. FLOODING TO FOOTPATH H26 COOMBSWOOD

To consider the response of Mr J Butler, Group Engineer, Development, (Directorate of the Urban Environment).

12. PLANNING APPLICATIONS

- a. Coombswood H23 – Chancel Way to Amber Way – To consider the current position.
- b. H23 – Gainsford Drive to Coombes Road – To consider a report of Mr J Butler, Group Engineer, Development, (Directorate of the Urban Environment) (PAGES)
- c. Plan no. PO8/096 – Land adjacent to 107 Long Lane, Halesowen.

13. GATING ORDERS – MURCROFT/WYCHBURY ROAD.

14. ANY OTHER BUSINESS.

15. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

Monday, 20th July, 2009

Monday, 21st September, 2009

Monday, 16th November, 2009

All meetings to start at 6.30pm.